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Request for Qualifications, August 6, 2010

Architectural, Engineering and Related Services

RFQ Number:  OCCM-2010-24-JMG

           RFQ Number: OCCM--2010-24-JMG
	#
	RFQ/Other Reference
	Question
	Response

	1
	RFQ, Page 2
	The submittal date on the website is 9-1-10 and the RFQ states 8-27-10. Please clarify the due date. Thank you.
	The due date for the Statements of Qualifications is 9-1-10 as per the web page.  

	2
	RFQ, Page 2
	Is it feasible to extend the Proposal deadline of Wednesday, September 1st?
	The deadline will not be extended.

	3
	RFQ, Page 2
	Is the Glenn-Willows proposal due date August 27 as listed in the RFQ, or September 1 as listed on the AOC website?
	SOQ’s for all projects are due on 9-1-10 including the Glenn-Willows submissions.

	4
	RFQ, Page 3, Section 2.0
	Is threat assessment included in the scope of services?

Will there be a fire and life safety consultant on each team?
	The A&E will not be required to complete a threat assessment for the project, however, a firm may wish to include a threat expert as a sub-consultant as required for planning and design consultation.

A fire and life safety consultant will be required as a sub-consultant on each team. 

	5
	RFQ, Page 4, Section 2.0
	Could you please be more specific on what you

mean by “separate customized qualifications” and

“specific teams.” For example, could we submit

John Doe as the Principal-in-Charge for more than

one project, providing the Project Manager,

Project Architect, and other key positions were

different for all projects?
	Identical teams may be submitted for multiple projects, however the submissions should not be boilerplate forms, they should be customized to the individual project as appropriate.

Bear in mind that if you are submitting for several projects and wish to be given serious consideration for multiple selections, the AOC’s assessment of the capacity of the teams proposed to perform the work will be a consideration of ranking.

	6
	RFQ, Page 5, Section 3.6
	Besides the completed courthouse meeting LEED Silver requirements, does the AOC have any other sustainability goals?
	Other sustainability goals are included in the Judicial Council’s Trial Court Design Standards.  Specific goals may be developed on a project-by-project basis.

	7
	RFQ, Page 6, Section 3
	On Page 6 it mentions the Building Commissioning.  Will there be a separate RFQ for the "Specialized Commissioning agent services" in the future. 
	Building commissioning will be provided by the AOC and is outside the architects’ scope.

	8
	RFQ, Page 9, Section 4, Materials Required for SOQ Submission

RFQ, Page 10, Section 5, Courtesy Written Materials
	At the top of page 9 of the RFQ, there is a statement that we should not provide printed copies of our SOQ.  However, on page 11, the instructions in item 5.4 state that we should submit 2 printed copies to the AOC regional offices listed.  Please clarify.
	The required materials for the SOQ submission are listed in Section 4.  These are required to qualify for consideration.  

The courtesy materials for the AOC reference are listed in Section 5.  These are for the benefit of the reviewers. 

	9
	RFQ, Page 11, Section 6.0
	Please confirm which specific sub-consultant disciplines you would like included in the submittal.
	All relevant sub consultants should be included in the SOQ EXCEPT the Court Planner-Programmer.

	10
	RFQ, Page 11, Section 6
	There are many different sub consultant disciplines

mentioned in section 3.0, particularly in 3.6.

However, please confirm that (per 6.1) the ONLY

sub consultant disciplines that should be included

on our team at this time are Structural,

Mechanical, Electrical, low-voltage, and

LEED/Sustainability — with the exception of the

Glenn/Willows project, which would also require a

historic preservation sub consultant.
	The architects can determine which key sub consultants should be included in the Form 330 as long as the Court Programmer-Planner is not listed.

	11
	RFQ, Page 11, Section 6
	In addition to Structural, Mechanical, Electrical, low-voltage, and LEED/sustainability, does the AOC wish teams to include other pertinent consultant qualifications in our RFQ response such as: court planner, telecom, security, etc.?
	See above response.

	12
	RFQ, Pages 13-15, Section 9

Criteria and Interviews

*3.  Selection of the court programmer-planner will be made by the AOC and discussed with each selected firm following architect selection.


	Does this mean that the proposal does not require listing of a court programmer-planner  and that the 5%

Specialized Expertise criteria will be based on other technical specialties that are appropriate to the project? 


	Yes.  Consideration of qualifications in the written SOQ’s and in the interviews subject to the criteria in Section 9.4 pertains primarily to the prime architects’ staffs and teams.

Specialized experience will NOT include court programming-planning.  Court programmer-planners will be selected after each final A&E team has been determined.  Through mutual discussions and agreement between the AOC and each final A&E team, appropriate Court programmer-planners will be indentified and selected for each project.  The selection of a programmer-planner may include programmer-planners within a given final A&E firm, but consideration of the firm for selection will NOT include that discipline.  

	13
	RFQ, Page 19, Section 12
	When must proof of professional liability coverage limits be submitted, as defined on page 19?
	The architect must provide proof of professional liability insurance at the time the contract is signed.  

	14
	RFQ, Page 19, Section 12
	We do not carry the insurance limits specified in the RFQ, but can easily obtain this coverage.  Would the AOC like to see a written statement of our ability to secure these limits?  On which Disk should we include the written statement?
	The architect is not required to have the required coverage limit at the time of submission for a project, as long as the architect can insure for the required limit at the time of contract execution.


Web Links

	Web Page-Link to studies
	Is the Budget Package / Feasibility Study for the Willows Courthouse the complete account of work that was completed in 2009 or is additional supporting material available?
	The Budget package is complete.  No additional material is available.

	Web Page-Link to studies
	Are SmithGroup precluded from submitting for the Fresno project, since they conducted the building assessment?
	As the consultant for the Fresno study, SmithGroup is only precluded from submitting as the prime architect, however they may be included in another prime’s team as a sub consultant.

	Web Page, Link to project study
	For the Nevada City project, is May 2012 the firm deadline for land acquisition?
For the Nevada City project, is July, 2015 the firm deadline for project completion?
	The dates are projections which are subject to reverification during the acquisition phase.
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